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 CITY OF FRANKLIN 

Community Development Department  

 

 

Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: May 1, 2018 

Re: Case C 2018-17: Faulkenberg Printing 

 

Summary: 
1. On October 20th, 2014, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2014-13, approving 

a 3-year tax abatement on real property with a 2% economic development fee and a 5-year tax 
abatement on personal property with a 5% economic development fee for Faulkenberg Printing 
at 1670 Amy Lane. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2017: 

  Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2017  Difference 
Employees Retained 10 10  0  
Salaries $499,200  $508,682 $9,482 
New Employees 5 4  (1) 
Salaries $249,600  $122,245 -$127,355 
Total Employees 15 14  (1) 
Total Salaries $748,800  $630,927 -$117,873 
Average Hourly Salaries $24.00  $21.67 -$2.33 
Personal Property Improvements $400,000  $467,000 $67,000 
Real Property Improvements $170,000  $210,000 $40,000 

 

3. The company has met their projected real and personal property investments. 
4. The number of jobs created is one less than estimated. 
5. The average hourly salary is $2.33 per hour lower than estimated on their SB-1 form. 
6. The real property tax abatement is scheduled to expire in tax year 2017 payable 2018. The 

personal property tax abatement is scheduled to expire in 2019 pay 2020. The final compliance 
review will take place in 2020. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval  








